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ROCK RIVER WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

REQUEST for PROPOSALS #20-215 
NETWORK MANAGED SERVICES 

 
September 22, 2020 

  
AD2-1 Notice 

This Addendum No. 2, dated September 22, 2020, to the Request for Proposals: Network Managed 
Services, supersedes all contrary and conflicting information in the above-mentioned instructions, 
specifications, and contract documents which are hereby supplemented or revised in certain 
particulars as follows: 
 
AD2-2 General Information 

The District submits Addendum #2 to answer questions. 
 
AD2-3 Instructions  
 
Please see the answers to questions from vendors.  A copy of this addendum initialed at the 
bottom shall be included in the proposal as acknowledgment of receipt. 
 

Network Managed Services Vendor Questions 
 

1. Details of vendors currently serving on this contract?   
 

See answer to #17 from Addendum No. 1. 
 

   How do you currently support your network? 
Do you have an in-house IT person?   
The staff member who managed the network will be retired by the time this 
contract takes effect.  
  
Do you currently outsource?   
We do not currently outsource network management. 
 

 
2. How long the incumbent has been serving?   

 
NA 
 

3. What is the estimated budget for this RFP? 
 

We are not sharing budget information. 
 

4. How would you rate the incumbent’s performance from a scale of 1-10?  
 

NA 
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5. To offer you a competitive pricing structure, we would like to know current rates to the 

District.   
 
NA – we do not currently outsource network management. 

 
 
________Proposer’s Initials 
 


